
From: Ashlee N. Titus
To: CELA
Subject: RE: Response to MUR 7837
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 5:11:45 PM
Attachments: FEC designation of counsel - Renteria signed.pdf

Attached is Mr. Renteria’s designation of counsel, and he joins the response submitted November 10 on
behalf of the other respondents.

*sorry I said complainant below when I meant respondent.

Working on the other signatures.

Thank you!

A s h l e e  T i t u s
P a r t n e r

Bell,  McAndrews

&  Hiltachk, LLP

455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600
Sacramento, CA 95814
P (916) 442-7757 ext. 204
F (916) 442-7759
E atitus@bmhlaw.com
Follow us on Twitter

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be attorney-client privileged.

MUR783700053



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

CASE: MUR 7837 

Statement of Designation of Counsel 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

Nole: You Moy £-Mall form to: CELA@ fec.gov 

Name of Counsel: Ashlee Titus ---"--==""'-"-"---''-'-""-"----------------------
Firm: Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk LLP 

Address: 455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Telephone: ( 916 ) 442-7757 Fax: ( 916 )_4~4-2--1~7_59~----

The above named individual ancVor firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is 
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission 
and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

~~t~
212020 

.f:.~:::::::ig,.,ln_atl- 1_e,t...A'-=-=----=-=====-=----
Self 

T itle 

RESPONDENT: Andrew Renteria 
(Committee Name/Company Name/lndividual Named In Notification Lener) 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
5132 N Palm A vc 1:/227 
Fresno, CA 93704 

Telcphonc:(H) : ___ _______ _ (W): (916) 548-2825 

This form relates to a Fcdenil E lection Commission rmHtcr ihut is subject to t he confidentiality 
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30l09(a)(12)(A). This section p rohibits making pub lic a ny notilication or 
investigation concluctccl by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of 
the perso11 receiving the notification or the p erso11 with respect to whom t he inHstigation is ma de. 
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